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From: Jones, Prof D.R. ~ ............. -(~ocI-e-A ............. i 
Sent: 23 May 2003 14:46 ........................................... ’ 

Subject: Draft report on latest GPT analyses 

Richard: 

Draft attached as promised. <<GPT certs and hols DRJ 230503.doc>> 

I’ll be around (though variously busy) on Wed 28 May, Thurs 29 and Fri 30, as well as 
Mon 2 June if you want to discuss this analysis, or your report draft. After that I’ll be away 
from 3 June - 13 June inclusive (and in London for part of 16 June), which is getting a bit 
close to your meeting with the CMO. 

Regards 

David J 


